## Security Commission (draft)

May 14, 2019

**Commission Members Present:** Matt Peterson, Sandra Taylor, Greg Harper, and Harry Sherman

Commission Members Absent: Ben Halley

CSCD Employees: Jimmy Green & Mike Clark

Guests: 2

## **Topics of Conservation and Recommendations:**

- 1. Call to order
  - a. The meeting started at 7:02 pm.
- 2. Approval of Minutes
  - a. The April 9,2019 minutes were approved as written.
- 3. Freeholder Concerns
  - a. Personal Buoys
    - i. Are personal buoys allowed on the lake; some freeholders are placing these buoys and roping areas off to have personal swim/play areas.
    - ii. The buoys are becoming a navigational hazard to both boaters and fishers.
    - iii. Recommend that the CSCD manager investigate and report back if it is a problem and possibly add a rule to the rulebook.
  - b. Animal control concerns
    - i. There was some discussion about freeholders allowing their animals to run at large in the community.
    - According to animal control all dogs must be kept under owners' control (not leashed), if your dogs are at large (not on owners' property) without owner present, the owner can be sited according to Brown County Animal Control Ordinance. The CSCD may invite Animal Control to the area to investigate reports.
- 4. Old Business
  - a. Buoys are being set on both lakes.
    - i. Recommend all buoys have reflective tape around the tops.
    - ii. Recommend the buoys to be numbered.
  - b. Marina opening
    - i. Marina is set to open 5-17-19.

- ii. Lake employees have started the season.
- iii. New led light bulbs were placed in Control lights at both dams.
- 5. New Business
  - a. Candidates for new Police Officer Position
    - i. Applications have been received; 5 applicants are being interviewed.
    - ii. Possible start date for new security employee is June 1,2019.
  - b. Temporary Signs
    - i. A sign on Sweetwater drive has removed the profanity from the freeholder's sign; the freeholder has a permit to continue to display the sign.
- 6. Chief Deputy Report
  - a. Three AED's have been purchased; one for the conservancy office and the other two the officers rotate.
  - b. Idle light has ben set for 8pm -10am.
  - c. A kid's water safety event has been set up.
    - i. The FOP (fraternal order of police) donated \$600 to help fund the event.
    - ii. Deputy Jimmy Green is working to put the event together and is planning on having several emergency vehicles there to display and a cookout.
    - iii. No date has been set yet.
- 7. Commission Member Concerns
  - a. Budget
    - i. A 2020 security budget is being reviewed for submittal to the office staff.
  - b. New Patrol Car
    - i. The new patrol car budgeted for 2019 is being discussed as to whether or not is still needs purchased.
  - c. Security Issues
    - i. Security cameras for the office, marina, and boat ramps are still in the discussion phase.
    - ii. Lake patrol should report all wake enhancing boats to the CSCD manager for further investigation.